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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

LOMITA PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND RUBBERIZED SAFETY 
SURFACE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
ADDENDUM No. 2 

 
 
DATE:    November 12, 2025 
 
TO:    ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
SUBJECT:   CLARIFICATIONS TO THE NOTICE INVITING BIDS 
 
Please note the following changes and/or additions to the Notice Inviting Bids for the project 
indicated above. The proposer shall execute the certification at the end of the 
addendum and shall attach the executed addendum to the documents submitted with 
the bid.  
 
 Submitted Question City’s Response 
1 Is there a minimum OD” size for the posts 

for the modular playground equipment for 
the 2-5 & 5-12 age groups? 

Yes, minimum OD” size will be 5 inches.  

2 The renderings shown in the bid documents 
show roofs over various playground decks, 
but they are not listed on items and 
quantities requested page.   Are adding 
playground roofs a requirement?  If so, how 
many as a minimum? 

Yes, minimum 3 roof components for the 
2-5 age group structure and minimum 2 
roof components for the 5-12 age group 
structure.  

3 As contractors are added to the bidders list 
can you send out the updated list? 

Yes. 

4 Is the City requiring that the play equipment 
and rubber surfacing be IPEMA certified?  

Yes. 
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 Submitted Question City’s Response 
5 Are we to remove this little concrete piece 

that connected to the existing ADA 
playground ramp and fill this with rubber 
surfacing to match the perimeter walkway 
line?   See picture attached 

 
 

Yes. 

6 In Addendum 1 dated October 31, 2025, it 
was stated that the existing concrete 
subbase may be used for the PIP pour. 
Could you please confirm whether the 
existing equipment is surface-mounted, or if 
the concrete needs to be demolished and 
re-poured? 

Existing Playground equipment is 
assumed to NOT be surface-mounted 
and footings will need to be poured for 
new equipment. Existing concrete 
footings TBD if they may be abandoned 
in place or removed. 

7 We are also trying to get approved for our 
Poured In Place Rubber Surfacing so we 
can bid as a Subcontractor. 
We are an IPEMA Certified PIP Contractor 
that work with many Cities and School 
Districts all over Southern California. 
DIR #1000729202. 
Please see the attached specs as well as 
some recent Public Work Projects. 
We did not see any specified PIP product 
for this project. 

Acknowledged, IEPMA Certification is all 
that will be required. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM 
 

LOMITA PARK PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT AND RUBBERIZED SAFETY 
SURFACE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
Complete and sign this acknowledgement form. Enclose the original copy of the 
acknowledgement in your proposal. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of your 
firm’s proposal.  
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 2 dated November 12, 2025.  
 
 
 
ATTEST: 

 

 
Principal: 

 

 
Address: 

 

 
By: 

 

 
Title: 

 

 


